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Training / Seminar Approval Form

Department Name: Sheriffs Office

Seminar Name: TCOLE Consortium Meeting & 2023 TCOLE Coordinator Conference

Purpose: job training, improve work performance

Place: San Marcos, TX

Date: Oct. 21.2023 (meeting) & Qct 23-26,2023 (Conference)

Who Will Be Attending:

Anna Goodloe

This Training/ Seminar is necessary for the following reasons:

□ Required continuing education 0 Job training

0 Improve work performance □ Required certification

Attach Registration Form and Complete the following information:

Amount of registration $275. Date registration is due 9-1-23

□ Return check to department head

0 Request Treasurer to mail check with registration

If an advance is requested, attach a completed Johnsor^^^^^

Deptartment Head Signature:

Travel Form.
^  <z_

*SEND FORM TO COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE*

RECEIVED BY COUNTYJ UDGE'S OFFICE

COMMISSIONERS COURT

DATE:

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONER'S COURT: DATEApproved
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Rachel Sitler

From: Anna Goodloe 

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 1:54 PM

To: Anna Goodloe

Subject: Fwd: Omni Corpus Christi Hotel Reservation Confirmation - 40051353156

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Omni Hotels & Resorts <reply@em.omnihotels.com> 
Date: March 17, 2023 at 3:54:23 PM CDT 
To:  
Subject: Omni Corpus Christi Hotel Reservation Confirmation - 40051353156
Reply-To: Omni Hotels & Resorts <reply-fef013777c6305-108_HTML-64449095-514013529-
3388@em.omnihotels.com> 

View as a webpage  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Omni Ho tels & Resorts

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Omni Corpus Christi Hotel 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.900 North Shoreline Boulevard, Corpus Christi TX US 78401  

Driving Directions to Hotel >

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.Phone: 361-887-1600

Your Reservation

STATUS 

Confirmed 

CONFIRMATION #  

40051353156 
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View/Modify reservation >>

Check In: 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

10/22/2023 (after 4:00 PM ) 

Check Out: 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

10/26/2023 (before 11:00 AM ) 

Welcome Anna Goodloe, 

We are pleased to inform you that the following reservation has been confirmed. Have a 
pleasant stay and we look forward to assisting you again!  

Thank you for booking with Omni Hotels & Resorts. Now, as part of our Say Goodnight to 
Hunger initiative, we will make a donation to Feeding America on your behalf*. Together, we can 
help end hunger in America. 

Omni Hotels & Resorts 

reservations@omnihotels.com

Reservation Summary 

Guest  Anna Goodloe 
Select Guest# SG55587844 

Burleson TX US 76028 

Occupants 1 Adults, 0 Children 

Your Stay 4 nights, 1 room(s) 

Room Type Deluxe Room - 1 King Bed 

Room Rate 

TCOLE Conference 2023
4 nights 103.00 USD

Sub-total (4 nights): 412.00 USD 

Taxes (room only): 72.72 USD 

Texas Recovery Fee: 8.24 USD 

Additional Items Taxes**: 0.00 USD 

Grand Total 492.96 USD 


